
Furniture, Fixture & 
Equipment Process

February 27, 2020

Building Committee Meeting



• Milestones

• What is FFE?

• Where are we now?

• What are the next steps?

• How do we stay on track?

• How do we document and 

purchase?

• What are the final steps?
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Milestones



Kick-off 
Meeting

Milestones

Director Meetings 
(Round 1)

Visioning 
Meeting
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(Round 2)
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6 (Sign-off on Items & 
Review Concept Finishes)



What is FFE?



FFE

What is FFE?

Budget

Vision

Layouts



Group 1         Group 2          Group 3
Base Bid Items Loose Furniture Equipment

What is FFE?



Group 1 – Base Bid

What is FFE?



Group 2 – Loose Furniture

What is FFE?



Group 3 - Equipment

What is FFE?



Where are we now?



Group 1 Items in Bid

Programming Meetings

Preliminary Layouts

Initial Budget

Where are we now?

✓

✓

✓

✓



Where are we now? – Preliminary Layouts



Where are we now? – Initial Budget by Room

$ 3,765,500 Target School Budget



Catalog Existing 
FFE from BHS

Where are we now?



Day 1

OFFICE NAME

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS / MAY 7-8, 2019

K12 COE 2019
OFFICE NAME

What are the next steps?



Develop A Vision

What are the next steps?

Flexibility

Materiality

Consistency

Durability

MS vs HS Identity



Showroom Tours

What are the next steps?



Gather Furniture Options

What are the next steps?



FFE Working Group Presentations

What are the next steps?



Furniture Fair

Student & Faculty Survey

What are the next steps?
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OFFICE NAME

How do we stay on track?



Selection Meeting

How do we stay on track?



Budget Breakdown

How do we stay on track?
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OFFICE NAME

How do we document 
and purchase?



Purchasing Methods

How do we document and purchase?

State Contract
• GSA      

• MHEC

• U.S. Communities
• … and More!     

Public Bid
• Invitation for Bid
• Instruction to Bidders
• Contract Documents
• Equipment Specifications
• Reference Plans
• Bid Tally Form
• Tax Exempt Form

(General Services Administration)

(MA Higher Education Consortium)



Specifications

How do we document and purchase?



Tag Reference 
Plans

How do we document and purchase?
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OFFICE NAME

What are the final steps?



Delivery  

Install   

Punch List

What are the final steps?



Day 1
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K12 COE 2019
OFFICE NAME

Questions?


